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From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 12:17 AM

To: The Mineral Gallery 2

Subject: ** Summer Update #1 is Online! **
Greetings!

The first Summer Mineral Update is now online and ready for viewing a week early!
Actually, this update will be composed of two updates - the first coming online today
(Friday, June 15th) and the second coming online next Monday, June 18th. I'm spliting the
update into halves to give everyone more time to view and consider all 100+ specimens,
many of which are from the recent Dallas Mineral Show. This update will also feature
another Smithsonite suite similar to the one that sold quickly in the prior update. The
suite will consist of 11 Smithsonites in various sizes and colors and may be purchased as
a group or on an individual basis. It includes a rare Cuprian Smithsonite from Tsumeb!

Summer Update Rooms 1 and 2 are now open! They can be found using these links:
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/summer2007.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/summer2007-2.htm

Summer Update Rooms 3, 4, and 5 will come online next Monday. They will be located at
these links:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/summer2007-3.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/summer2007-4.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/summer2007-5.htm

All new mineral rooms in the update can also be clicked to using the link at the
bottom of each page.

Enjoy the new update!
Kevin
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